A PARIE FOR RLL GF R S8

Date: 06/12/2020

To: Colorado Department of Reclamation Mining and Safety
From: Park County Public Works

Subject: #M1980013, Elk Horn Springs Pit

We would like to show that the Elk Horn Springs pit is in final state of reclamation as of 05/15/2020,
just waiting for grass to grow. We used:

1: 100 Ibs. Hayman seed mix
2: 1550 lbs. fertilizer
3: 4470 lbs. Mulch

We used hydro seeder to mix all together and to spray mixture.

Ron Hyer

Safety, Training and compliance Specialist



Ronald Hyer

From: Western Native Seed <info@westernnativeseed.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 8:04 AM

To: Ronald Hyer

Subject: Re: Hayman mix

Good morning

Sorry for the delayed response as | am out of the office a lot at this time of year.
The Hayman mix contains:

22% Mountain Brome, Bromus marginatus

22% Canada Wildrye, Elymus canadensis

16% Little Bluestem, Schizachyrium scoparium

14% Blue Grama, Bouteloua gracilis

14% Arizona Fescue, Festuca arizonica

12% Slender Wheatgrass, Elymus trachycaulus

If you need any other information, please let me know.
Thanks

Alex Tonnesen

On 6/2/2020 12:48 PM, Ronald Hyer wrote:

Hi was wondering if there is a possibility to get a seed mix sheet for your Hayman Mix we put some
down and are guys lost the tags??

Thank you

Ron Hyer

Safety, Training and Compliance Specialist
Park County Public Works

1246 CR 16

Fairplay, CO

80440

719-836-4271

Western Native Seed

PO Box 188

Coaldale CO 81222
719-942-3935
www.westernnativeseed. com










STATE OF

COLORADO Russell - DNR, Elliott <elliott.russell@state.co.us>

#M1980013, Elk Horn Springs Pit

Ronald Hyer <RHyer@parkco.us> Mon, Jun 15, 2020 at 9:37 AM
To: "Elliott.Russell@state.co.us" <Elliott.Russell@state.co.us>

Here Is the report for Elk Horn Springs pit #1980013

Ron Hyer

Safety, Training and Compliance Specialist
Park County Public Works

1246 CR 16

Fairplay, CO

80440

719-836-4271

@ Elk Horn Springs Reclamation.docx
17K
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